PHO118829-0001

From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance

Sent: 21 January 2009 16:29

To: Mellor Peter - Company Secretary; Zaki Graeme - Medical Director

Cc: | Code A ! Executive Admin Manager to Trust Board;{  Code A |
'_émc;\;'é?ﬁgﬁéé_'cﬂompllance Manager

Subject: CHI Recommendations - PHT Position

Attachments: CHI Recommendations LHTS PMR 291208 v3.doc

Dear Peter and Graeme

Further to our recent dlscussmn on thls matter and foIIowmg another request from Mary Deeks which followed a

Can | ask, therefore that the above paper (attached) is provided for information with brief explanatory support
statement from Graeme and for which their endorsement is sought for SHA assurance purposes.

Regards

Patricia

Patricia Radway
Head of Governance
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
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"This e-mail and any transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by
law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited
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